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2 June 2022

Police Commissioner Andrew Coster
NZ Police
Wellington

By email: andrew.coster@police.govt.nz

IN CONFIDENCE

Dear Commissioner Coster

URGENT ACTION REQUIRED BY POLICE TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC FROM
POTENTIALLY UNSAFE MEDICINES

I have been engaged by NZDSOS, New Zealand Doctors Speaking out With Science, to bring to
your attention a list of deaths temporally related to the covid-19 vaccinations. The time from
vaccination to death ranges from on the day to 1 month following vaccination.

The list of around 150 names is taken from a community database of over 470 such deaths. The
list with redacted names is part of the post here, which I strongly suggest you read for context. It
explains the rationale for the list, and why it is urgent that Police investigate whether Medsafe is
failing to discharge its obligation to provide safe and effective medicines.

https://nzdsos.com/2022/05/24/deaths-following-c-1 9-vaccination/
To summarise the reasons for urgent and serious action from Police here:

1. Many hundreds mote deaths following the jab — many in younger people and within 3
days - are occurring than are making it to, and through, the CARM assessment process.
These hundreds of deaths are not being identified and investigated as possibly vaccine-
related, thus depriving the community of essential safety information that could inform
individual’s and parent’s vaccine choices. Police must act where there may be a danger to
public.

1

One clear reason for the underreporting is that reporting of adverse effects following
immunisation ( AEFI) by HCWs is not compulsory. Medsafe itself has accepted that
CARM is subject to considerable under-reporting. It's general manager Chiis James,
Medsafe Manager, has not acted to beef up pharmacovigilance as befits an experimental
drug with no safety data. In not doing so, Medsafe has been derelict.
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3. Comirnaty is experimental. It has only limited release authorisation by provisional
consent for emergency use under s26 of the Medicines Act 1981. CARM was never
intended to be an independent safety monitoring board for pre-registered medicines, but
only for fully approval drugs that had completed their standard and exacting clinical
trials. It 1s not equipped, funded, staffed or even tasked to provide rapid and expert
assessment of emergent harm in a clinical trial, and certainly never for a trial of 5 million
people.

4. NZDSOS contends there may be many, many more dead and injured than official figures
convey. They say these deaths were preventable, and they have been warning the
government since September 2020 of the risks.

5. These early warnings ought to have resulted in the immediate halt of the vaccine rollout.
It 1s incomprehensible that this has not happened.

6. NZDSOS considers there is more than enough information for the Police to take urgent
and immediate steps to intervene to protect the public who remain unaware from official
sources of the extent of harm.

7. These steps require at a minimum a full investigation into Medsafe’s practices, and that
the vaccine rollout is immediately stopped.

8. Please reply within five working days of this letter and confirm the steps you intend to
take to address the serious matters raised in this letter.

Yours sincerely ; %

Lisa Hansen





